From: Weidner, Tara

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 12:19 PM
To: MMIDDLETON@swmail.sw.org
Subject: Casey Hager, M.D.

Dr. Middleton,

Charleston Area Medical Center has requested that Casey Hager, M.D. be added to their radioactive
materials license as an authorized user. | understand, from Dr. Lowe, that this has been a work in
progress for some time. | have reviewed the information that you provided on his preceptor form and
everything looks fine. However, to determine your eligibility to sign the preceptor form, | will need a
copy of the Scott and White Memorial Hospital license. | spoke with a representative of the Texas
program yesterday and she informed me that the SWMH license is a broad scope and therefore does
not list authorized users. That being the case, would you also provide a copy of the permit issued by
SWMH that shows what activities you are authorized for?

If you have any questions, | may be reached at 610-337-5272 or by e-mail. | will be out of the office next
week but, | will be checking my e-mail.

Tara L. Wecdner

Fealth Physicist
NU.S. Nuclear Regulatony Commission
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